REGULAR MEETING of the BOARD OF MANAGERS

Thursday August 7, 2025 — 8:00 a.m. RRWD

RRWD OFFICE 714 6t Street SW, ROSEAU MINNESOTA
ROSEAU RIVER WATERSHED DISTRICT

Agenda P
< CALL TO ORDER: ~
- B =t

= Pledge of Allegiance
= Approve agenda:

<& CONSENT AGENDA:

June 26, 2025 regular board meeting minutes
Treasurer’s reports

Permits
Review and approve manager and employee expense vouchers

PERMITS:
DELEGATION:
OLD BUSINESS:

NEW BUSINESS:
m Property tax exemptions:

o o *
DX A

*,
°

= 2026 budget discussion: Set hearing date

» Land acquisition — DNR sale #168273

» HR Consultant:

PROJECTS:
s Roseau Lake: construction update

7
°

e Change order #2

e Advertise for bids — Sprague Creek Mitigation

= Juneberry:

s Hay Creek:

= WD3Lat2:

< REPORTS:
= RRWMB:




Technician:

» Administrator:

< Closed meeting to discuss pending litigation:

< OTHER ITEMS:

< NEXT MEETING DATE: September 4, 2025 @ 8:00 a.m.

MOTION TO ADJOURN: Time:

9.
o

DATES TO REMEMBER:

August 19 — RRWMB meeting

August 25 — Hay Creek PT meeting

August 25 — MN Watersheds: resolutions & petitions meeting (Zoom)
August 26 & 27 — LSOHC application hearings

Dec. 2-5: Mn Watersheds Annual Conference

R
o




MINUTES OF THE ROSEAU RIVER WATERSHED DISTRICT BOARD
OF MANAGERS MEETING HELD JUNE 26, 2025

ORDER: Chairman Diesen called the meeting to order at 8:00 a.m. and led the Pledge of
Allegiance.

MANAGERS PRESENT: Carter Diesen, Laverne Voll, Jason Braaten, James Johnson, and
Cody Schmalz

STAFF PRESENT: Administrator Halstensgard, Technician Broten, and Assistant Wensloff

OTHERS PRESENT: See attached list

CONSULTING STAFF PRESENT: Erik Jones, Houston Engineering; Michelle Moren,
Attorney; Jacqueline Mosher, Attorney; Torin McCormack, HDR; Tom Enright, DNR

AGENDA: A motion was made by Manager Voll to approve the agenda, seconded by Manager
Johnson. Motion carried unanimously.

CONSENT AGENDA: A motion to approve the Consent Agenda with the addition of three
permit applications was made by Manager Johnson. The motion was seconded by Manager Voll.
The motion was carried unanimously.
Adoption of the Consent Agenda included:

e Approval of May 1, 2025, regular meeting minutes
Approval of May 16, 2025, special meeting minutes
Treasurer’s Report (with additions)
Permit 2025-09(Lindquist), Permit 2025-10(Peckman), and Permit 2025-11(Blawat)
Review and Approve manager and employee expense vouchers as read by Manager
Braaten

PERMITS:

Permit 2025-06 — Douglas Erickson permit request. Torin McCormack, HDR advised the Board
that this request may require a public hearing. He further indicated with the Board needs to
determine what is found with the re-establishment of records for Ditch 8. Manager Voll made a
motion to table Permit 2025-06. Manager Schmalz seconded the motion. After discussion,
Manager Voll withdrew his motion.. Manager Voll then made a motion to deny permit 2025-06.
Manager Schmalz seconded that motion. Motion carried unanimously.

Permit 2025-12 - Matt Magnusson permit request. Magnusson requested permitting for pipes
west of the intercept ditch. After review of the permit application, Manager Braaten made a
metion to approve permit 2025-12. Manager Johnson seconded the motion. Motion carried

unanimously.

DELEGATION: There were no delegates for this meeting.

1
Roseau River Watershed District June 26, 2025



OLD BUSINESS:

SD 51 bank stabilization (Weiland site): There was discussion about the property characteristics,
bank shearing, and undercutting of the bank. The landowner is wondering what can be done
about it. Technician Braaten took some photos of the property and forwarded them to Stephanie
Klamm, DNR Hydrologist, for review to see what she would recommend doing. The board will
direct Technician Broten to get more current photos as well. It was recommended the landowner
contact the SWCD about cost-share programs and technical assistance.

Transfer for property to Roseau County for the Roseau River Trail - Resolution: Manager
Braaten made a motion to adopt a resolution to transfer real estate to Roseau County as the
RRWD is not eligible to receive grant money allocation, but the county is. The RRWD can then
make the improvements after the transfer. Manager Johnson seconded the motion. Motion

carried unanimously.

NEW BUSINESS: Administrator Halstensgard gave an update on the Roseau River Water Trail
Greater Minnesota Regional Parks and Trails grant that the City of Roseau is applying for. The
Dieter Town Hall site was chosen for this round of applications. A cost estimate and preliminary
design is needed for the grant application. Administrator Halstensgard will work with the

township board on the site plan.

8:30 PUBLIC HEARING - Qak Crest Final Hearing: Manager Braaten made a motion to
open the public hearing. Manager Schmalz seconded the motion. The motion carried

unanimously.

Upon inquiry, Administrator Halstensgard confirmed that Notice of the Public Hearing had been
posted and published as required by law. Administrator Halstensgard confirmed that affidavits of

service and publication had been prepared.

Tony Nordby, Houston Engineering, joined the meeting via Teams. He stated that the project is
complete, the Final Engineer’s Report was filed, and the final payment can be made toR & Q

Trucking, Inc.
The Notice, Affidavits, and Final Engineer’s report were made part of the record.
There were no verbal or written comments received prior to or at the final hearing.

Manager Voll made a motion to close the public hearing. Manager Johnson seconded the
motion. The motion carried unanimously.

Manager Voll made a motion to accept the contract and to make the final payment of $20,780.48
with Manager Johnson seconding the motion. The motion carried unanimously.

Roseau River Watershed District June 26, 2025



PROJECT UPDATES: After the Public Hearing discussion and before the Bid opening at 9:30
a.m., the meeting proceeded with Project Updates

Roseau Lake.
Torin McCormack, HDR Engineering, led the discussion with construction updates, touch up
sites, and punch list items for Phase 1. Administrator Halstensgard mentioned that DNR had
submitted a grant application to LCCMR. We were not chosen to move forward in that process
but are also working on federal funding through the North American Wetland Conservation Act

(NAWCA).

Big Swamp North (Badger Creek). Administrator Halstensgard provided an update
regarding LSOHC funding and accomplishment plans. Representative Burkel requested that our
accomplishment plan be pulled. We are waiting for the county meeting on July 9th to know how

to proceed.

REPORTS:

RRWMB: Manager Braaten proceeded with the RRWMB report. Manager Braaten discussed
the Basin Committee meeting with legislators in Fargo, North Dakota on July 23, 2025.

Administrator’s Report: Administrator Halstensgard discussed the RRWD Summer Tour update.
She started with the Monday evening event, continuing with the Tuesday full day schedule, and
the Wednesday tour of our projects including a meal at the Malung Community Center. She
added that we received a lot of positive feedback.

Administrator Halstensgard also reported with the personnel policy update and continued with
the consideration of hiring a Human Resources personnel consultant to deal with the constantly

changing personnel policies.

Technician’s Report: Technician Broten gave his report starting with Ditch 3 culvert
replacement, adding that we try to do one every year. This year we will be working on the Mark
Wierschke culvert. Manager Johnson made a motion to go with the aluminized culvert and
Beito to do the work. Manager Braaten seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously.

Technician Broten requested approval to order more data loggers. Manager Voll made a motion
to do so. Manager Braaten seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously.

Technician Broten also noted he had received calls about water backing up in Palmville. He
stated there is a beaver dam in the Palmville structure that will need to be removed.

Roseau River Watershed District June 26, 2025



9:30 CD 8 FEMA Work Bid Opening: - engineer estimate of $287.801.00

The following bids were received — each bidder provided the required bid bond:
Spruce Valley bid in the amount of $423,170.00.

Apex Drainage bid in the amount of $199,674.70.

R & Q Trucking, Inc. bid in the amount of $340,842.00.

Manager Braaten made a motion to award the contract to Apex Drainage as the lowest
responsible bidder. Manager Johnson seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously.

Closed meeting to discuss pending litigation: Manager Braaten made a motion to adopt the

resolution to close the public meeting to discuss pending litigation. Manager Johnson seconded
the motion. The motion carried unanimously.

The regular meeting was reopened following the closed session.

OTHER BUSINESS:

After a motion by Manager Johnson, seconded by Manager Braaten, the meeting was adjourned
at 10:50 a.m. The next meeting will be held August 7, 2025, at 8:00 a.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Laverne Voll, Secretary Tracy Halstensgard, Administrator

Roseau River Watershed District June 26, 2025



June 2025 Bills & Receipts

Checkbook Balance as of May 27, 2025
Receipts:

$373,489.74

Citizens State Bank -- interest 5-19-25 96.97
HDR Engineering -- refund S 17,176.21
Marshall County -- share of taxes S 372.54
Marshall County - share of taxes S 3,069.95
RRWMB -- Juneberry PT funding S 10,000.00
Tracy Halstensgard -- Salary, Ins stipend & cell reimbursement S 5,956.89
Blaine Broten -- Salary, Ins stipend & cell reimbursement S 3,454.60
Tawni Wensloff -- wages S 2,240.47
Internal Revenue Service -- payroll taxes ) 4,085.91
Minnesota Revenue -- payroll taxes ) 678.00
PERA -- employee retirement contribution S 2,036.87
Northern Resources -- gas for vehicle S 160.05
Roseau Times Region -- notice S 30.60
Northern Resources -- gas for vehicle S 144.91
Elan Financial Services -- credit card S 2,735.05
City Of Roseau -- utilities S 179.34
Minnesota Energy Resources -- natural gas S 126.79
Marco Technologies -- maintenance contract S 91.00
Marco -- copier contract S 237.66
Patrick Moren Law Office -- Legal Fees S 3,113.75
Roseau Electric Co-op -- Int/phone -- 5 126.85
Verizon Wireless -- Trimble $ 40.01
AB's Lawncare -- mowing S 323.22
Brady Martz -- 2024 Audit S 11,670.00
Roseau County Ag Society -- fair booth fee S 150.00
Mark Beito -- beaver trapping in Palmville $ 450.00
Artic Spray Foam - building insulation $ 3,570.00
Solinst Canada Ltd. -- Data loggers S 5,990.18
Halverson Sand & Gravel -- Culvert installation, Roseau Lake project S 5,588.86
Roseau Lake of the Woods Title and Abstract -- Bassett closing, Roseau Lake project S 845.30
Gladen Construction-- Pay request 03-01 S 414,560.66
Gladen Construction-- Pay request 03-01.2 S 314,540.25
HDR -- Inv #12007188108, # 1200718109 & #1200718110 S 10,225.50




July 2025 Bills & Receipts

Checkbook Balance as of July 11, 2025

$737,802.57

Kittson County -- share of taxes

Citizens State Bank -- interest 6-16-25 97.51
Roseau County -- share of taxes S 427,558.69
Mohrman, Kaardal & Erickson -- data request fee S 1,000.00
Lake of the Woods County -- share of taxes S 655.65
State of Minnesota -- LSOHC reimbursement for Roseau Lake project S 729,101.32
Beltrami County -- share of taxes S 1,030.25

$ 4,153.41

Red River Watershed Management Board -- PT facilitation cost share; Hay Creek

Tracy Halstensgard -- Salary, Ins stipend & cell reimbursement S 5,956.89
Blaine Broten -- Salary, Ins stipend & cell reimbursement S 3,454.59
Tawni Wensloff -- wages S 3,493.83
Jason Braaten - per diem and mileage S 769.63
Carter Diesen -- per diem and mileage S 506.55
James Johnson -- per diem and mileage S 705.23
Cody Schmalz -- per diem and mileage $ 363.88
LaVerne Voll -- per diem and mileage ) 978.16
Tawni Wensloff -- reimbursement S 80.55
Tawni Wensloff -- reimbursement S 18.90
Northern Resources -- gas for vehicle S 104.04
Roseau Times Region -- notices S 275.40
MN Viewers Association -- dues S 125.00
Elan Financial Services -- credit card S 914.46
City Of Roseau -- utilities $ 196.98
Minnesota Energy Resources -- natural gas S 26.44
Marco Technologies -- maintenance contract $ 91.00
Marco -- copier contract S 245.66
Patrick Moren Law Office -- Legal Fees S 5,405.00
Roseau Electric Co-op -- Int/phone -- $ 126.85
Verizon Wireless -- Trimble $ 40.01
Jennifer Olson -- banquet desserts S 237.50
Gene's Bar & Grill -- tour expense S 298.05
Roso Theater -- tour expense S 40.00
Roseau County Historical Society -- tour expense S 660.00
Multi Office products -- paper S 21.52
Roseau County Highway Dept. -- culvert Roseau Lake project $ 1,996.26
C&S Habstritt -- grass seed S 70.00
BIL Manufacturing -- traps $ 718.20
Red River Watershed Management Board -- share of taxes S 110,246.75
Halverson Sand and Gravel -- access road gravel, Norland Impoundment S 2,328.45
Gladen Construction-- Pay request 03-02.2 S 277,771.12
HDR -- Inv #12007188107, # 1200727112 & #1200727115 S 10,798.04
Houston Engineering -- Inv 76757 S 1,007.25
Roseau County -- recording fee Bassett deed S 46.00
R & Q Trucking -- Oak Crest Coulee final payment $ 20,780.48
HDR -- Inv #1200727113, # 1200727111 & #1200727114 $ 14,741.67

S 1,305.50




Red River Watershed Management Board -- PT facilitation cost share; Big Swamp S 961.88
Doc's Hardware -- supplies $ 18.06
Larson Helicopter -- ditch spraying S 957.90
Simmons Contracting -- mowing - Norland S 4,200.00
Smith Partners -- legal fees $ 747.00
Roseau County Treasurer -- PT funding S 10,000.00
Roseau County Recorder -- recording fees S 138.00
HDR -- Inv #1200727110, # 1200727116 & #1200729778 S 41,089.60

$ 45,457.50

Spruce Valley Corporation -- Pay Application 01-14 Roseau Lake




August 2025 Treasurer's report

Checkbook Balance as of July 29, 2025 $1,295,335.40
Receipts:

Citizens State Bank -- interest

State of Minnesota -- Hay Creek Section 319 grant reimbursement S 69,897.83

State of Minnesota — RIM reimbursement - Roseau Lake 487,635.00

Tracy Halstensgard -- Salary, Ins stipend & cell reimbursement 5,956.88

Blaine Broten -- Salary, Ins stipend & cell reimbursement 3,454.60

Tawni Wensloff -- wages

Tracy Halstensgard -- Mileage and expenses
lason Braaten -- Per Diem & mileage

Carter Diesen -- Per Diem & mileage

James Johnson -- Per Diem & mileage

Cody Schmalz -- Per Diem & mileage
LaVerne Voll -- Per Diem & mileage

Elan Financial Services -- credit card

City Of Roseau - utilities

Minnesota Energy Resources -- natural gas S 10.93
Marco Technologies -- contract $ 91.00
Marco -- copier contract

Patrick Moren Law Office -- Legal Fees

Roseau Electric Co-op - Int/phone -- S 126.85
Verizon Wireless -- Trimble S 40.01
AB's Lawncare -- mowing S 368.68
Leon Mitsatko -- mowing Duxby Levee S 520.00
Pete Kveen -- Norland mowing S 2,497.50
Terracon -- Site A soil borings S 7,280.00
League of Minnesota Cities -- insurance S 5,622.00
TrueNorth Steel -- WD 3 culvert S 9,433.50
Houston Engineering -- invoice # 76851 River Restoration S 11,349.50
Houston Engineering -- invoice # 76852 Hay Creek S 3,682.00
Houston Engineering -- Invoice # 76853 public outreach material S 687.21
Houston Engineering -- Invoice # 76854 Big Swamp North S 9,071.50
Houston Engineering -- Invoice #77120 River Restoration S 1,185.00
Houston Engineering -- Invoice #77188 Big Swamp North ) 1,273.25
Houston Engineering -- Invoice #77438 MS4Front annual subscription ) 3,000.00
HDR Engineering -- Inv #1200735373 records re-establishment $ 9,005.10
HDR Engineering -- Inv #1200735374 CD 8 FEMA S 950.00
HDR Engineering -- Inv #1200735375 Tour assistance, Spruce 35, misc. S 5,635.00
HDR Engineering -- Inv #1200735372 Big Swamp North $ 2,600.00
HDR Engineering -- Inv #1200735377 Roseau Lake S 29,860.75
HDR Engineering -- Inv #1200735389 Site A S 14,445.00



RRWD

i, ROSEAU RVER WATERSHED DISTRICT

e

—_— mitte 5T
——

714 61 ST SW
Roseau, MN 56751
218-463-0313

Permit #2025-015 - Application Received
Date Submitted: July 10, 2025
Applici'lt_lgformation: ) o o

First Name: Blawat Farms PTR B Last Name: éla_w—a_t__ - o -
_Phone Number: 218-689-0854 - | Email: mbfarms@wiktel.com B
| Address: 18496 260th 5t S City, State: Greenbush, | Zip Code: 56726
‘ProjectTyper o _ -
| e Culvert Installation / Removal / Modification - -

| Project Description:
The landowner has asked us to install a new culvert and crossing for field access on the west side of section 12. This

will be a new crossing and the culvert will have to be sized by the watershed. B i

‘ Project Location:
SW 1/4, Section 12, Soler Township, Roseau County o - -
Project Details:

' Documents l_JpIoa&ed: ) ~ i -

" Landowner Acknowledgément: |
1. Submitting this application in no way relieves the applicant or landowner from any responsibility or liability |

resulting from the construction, operation, or failure of the project. |

2. The project may be field reviewed prior to the Board Meeting. The applicant grants permission to the RRWD
and their representatives to review the work area within the permit application.

3. The application must be considered complete a minimum of 10 days prior to the Regular Board Meeting to be
considered. RRWD staff will contact you within 15 days if additional information is required.

4. The requirements of the Permit Rules of the RRWD.

5. This permit does not relieve the applicant of any requirements of other permits which may be necessary from
any other permitting agency.

6. |acknowledge by submitting this permit application is equivalent to my manual/handwritten signature.

X | AGREE - In checking this box, | acknowledge the above statements.



Permit 25-15 (Soler 12)
Brad Blawat submitted a permit application to install new culvert for field crossing on east side of 210th

Ave. The upstream culvert is a 24" and the downstream culvert is an 18".

Comments
With the downstream pipes being an 18" this site will also be suitable for an 18".

Permit Location

Permit 25-15

Blawat Farms 0 0.380.75 1.5 Miles
(I | Map Bv: BGB




RRWD

= ROSEAU RVER WATERSHED DISTRICT

JEE— S

714 6™ ST SW
Roseau, MN 56751
218-463-0313

Permit #2025-016 - Application Received
Date Submitted: July 17, 2025
Applicant Information: B B o

' First Name: Brad

irst Name Last Name: Blawat
Phone Number: 218-689-0854 Email: rnbfarms@wiktel.com
Address: 18496 260th St | city, State: Greenbush, | ZipCode:56726 |

l;'oject_'rype:
e Culvert Installation / Removal / Modification _ -

Project Description:
we would like to install a new culvert and crossing for easier access to to the field around Kents house. There is an

| access on the east side however it is difficult to go around the north side because of the ditch and slough.

Project Location:
| 1/4, Section 14, Moose Township, Roseau County ] - i
| Project Details:

 Documents Uploaded: - - ]

Landowner Acknowledgement:
1. Submitting this application in no way relieves the applicant or landowner from any responsibility or liability

resulting from the construction, operation, or failure of the project.

2. The project may be field reviewed prior to the Board Meeting. The applicant grants permission to the RRWD
and their representatives to review the work area within the permit application.

3. The application must be considered complete a minimum of 10 days prior to the Regular Board Meeting to be |
considered. RRWD staff will contact you within 15 days if additional information is required.

4. The requirements of the Permit Rules of the RRWD.

any other permitting agency.

|
5. This permit does not relieve the applicant of any requirements of other permits which may be necessary from i
|

| 6. 1acknowledge by submitting this permit application is equivalent to my manual/handwritten signature.

X | AGREE - In checking this box, | acknowledge the above statements. ‘




Permit 25-16 (Moose 14)
ulvert for field crossing on north side of 310th

Brad Blawat submitted a permit application to install new ¢
ST. The purpose of the application is to make easier access into farm field due to ditch on northeast side of

field.

Comments
The permit location has a drainage area of 0.01 sq. miles. The upstream culvert is an 18", Permit location

is suitable for an 18".

Permit Location

Permit 25-16

Blawat Farms 0 0.380.75 1.5 Miles
I I Y | Mab Bv: BGB




RRWD

B EOSIAL RAVED WATESHED DISTRT

e

714 6t ST SW
Roseau, MN 56751
218-463-0313

Permit #2025-013 - Application Received
Date Submitted: July 09, 2025
Applicant Information_: - _ _
FirstName: Tony - | Last Name: Brateng o } ]
Phone Number: 218-452-0165

P _”J Email: south89farms@gmail.com L ;_ B |
Address: _ | City, State: Roseau, MN | ZipCode:56751 |

pas e s e - —

Project Type:
e Culvert Installation / Removal / Modification |

e Channel Stabilization / Restoration / Erosion Control / Shoreland Projects - o

Project Description:

Clean portion of CD8 ditch from CR-15 to Douglas E rickson's farm field (Approximately 419 yards). Add rock armoring

at outlet of CL pipe under CR-15. Install two new side water inlets with traps at field drains. ]

Project Location: |
| 1/4, Section 33, Jadis Township, Roseau County B o

Project Details:

+ 35

" Documents Uploaded: - I S = -

" Landowner Acknowledgérr{e_ﬁt:
1. Submitting this application in no way relieves the applicant or landowner from any responsibility or liability

resulting from the construction, operation, or failure of the project.

B

2. The project may be field reviewed prior to the Board Meeting. The applicant grants permission to the RRWD
and their representatives to review the work area within the permit application.

3. The application must be considered complete a minimum of 10 days prior to the Regular Board Meeting to be
considered. RRWD staff will contact you within 15 days if additional information is required.

4. The requirements of the Permit Rules of the RRWD.

5. This permit does not relieve the applicant of any requirements of other permits which may be necessary from
any other permitting agency.

6. |acknowledge by submitting this permit application is equivalent to my manual/handwritten signature.

[ I AGREE - In checking this box, | acknowledge the above statements.




Permit 25-13 (Jadis 33)
Tony Brateng submitted a permit application to clean a portion of CD8 system and add two side water

inlets on the south side of 290th Ave.

Comments
There's a scour hole on the downstream end of the centerline pipe under CR-15 which has washed

sediment downstream into the portion of ditch Tony is wanting to clean (Highlighted in green). Drainage
areas for the two side waters is 0.10 sq. miles. 18" culvert would be sufficient at each location.

Ditch Cleaning

Permit 25-13

Tony Brateng 0 0.380.75 1.5 Miles
e o b il Map Bv: BGB




Roseau River Watershed District

Road Authority Permit Review Form
Permit Application No.: __

Applicant: -

1 have reviewed the above permit and find the following:
Recommend Approval as submitted
Recommend Approval with conditions outlined below

Recommend Discussion with RRWD Board on items outlined below
Recommend Denial

Recommend Review

Comments:

Signed: s R . S
Road Authority Date






RRWD

. EDSEAL RIVER WATTESHED DSTRICT

714 6™ ST SW
Roseau, MIN 56751
218-463-0313

Permit #2025-014 - Application Received
Date Submitted: July 10, 2025

Applicant Information: B o _
First Name: Tony __ [ Last Name: Brateng B ]
Phone Number: 218-452-0165 | Email: southg9farms@gmailcom

| Address: _ | city,state: Roseay, MN_ | ZipCode:56751

i Proﬁt Typé:
e Culvert Installation / Removal / Modification
e Dike / Levee _ - - _ ]

‘Project Description: -
Install small dike along edge of farm field. Add side water inlet with trap. Install new 18" pipe with trap on east side of

the existing CL pipe. - _ ) _ - -
Project Location:
1/4, Section 36, Jadis Township, Roseau County - o —_ ]

Project Details:

" Documents Uploaded: - — - |
| Landowner Acknowledgement: |
|
|

1. Submitting this application in no way relieves the applicant or landowner from any responsibility or liability
resulting from the construction, operation, or failure of the project.

2. The project may be field reviewed prior to the Board Meeting. The applicant grants permission to the RRWD
and their representatives to review the work area within the permit application.

| 3. The application must be considered complete a minimum of 10 days prior to the Regular Board Meeting to be |
considered. RRWD staff will contact you within 15 days if additional information is required.

4, The requirements of the Permit Rules of the RRWD. |

5. This permit does not relieve the applicant of any requirements of other permits which may be necessary from
any other permitting agency.

6. |acknowledge by submitting this permit application is equivalent to my manual/handwritten signature.

& | AGREE - In checking this box, | acknowledge the above statements.



Permit 25-14 (Jadis 36)
Tony Brateng submitted a permit application to construct a small dike along his farm field and connecting

to 280th ST. Tony would also like to intall a new side water inlet at his field drain and install a culvert with
trap on portion of dike that connects to the road.

Comments
The drainage area of the field drain is 0.79 sq. miles. A 30" culvert would be suitable for a 5yr event. The

drainage area for the ditch pipe has no drainage area, an 18" would be suitable.

Side water inlet

Permit 25-14

Tony Brateng 0 0.380.75 1.5 Miles
Lol et Mab Bv: BGB




RRWD

POSEAL RIVER WATFRSHED DISTRICT

—

714 6" ST SW
Roseau, MN 56751
218-463-0313

Permit #2025-017 - Application Received
Date Submitted: July 17, 2025
Applicant_l_nformati_on: - -

' First Name: Douglas | Last Name: Erickson

Phone Nuniber: 218-469-2660 __ Email: _ ]

| Address: 36838 300thST | City, State: Roseau, MN | Zip Code: 56751

|_ l_’rbject _Type:
L e  Culvert Installation / Removal / Modification .
Project Description:

| 1/4, Section 34, Jadis” Township, RoseauCounty L -
Project Details:

' Landowner Acknowledgeme;t:
1. Submitting this application in no way relieves the applicant or landowner from any responsibility or liability

resulting from the construction, operation, or failure of the project.

2. The project may be field reviewed prior to the Board Meeting. The applicant grants permission to the RRWD
and their representatives to review the work area within the permit application.

3. The application must be considered complete a minimum of 10 days prior to the Regular Board Meeting to be
considered. RRWD staff will contact you within 15 days if additional information is required.

4. The requirements of the Permit Rules of the RRWD.

5. This permit does not relieve the applicant of any requirements of other permits which may be necessary from
any other permitting agency.

6. Iacknowledge by submitting this permit application is equivalent to my manual/handwritten signature.

4 | AGREE - In checking this box, | acknowledge the above statements.

| Documents Uploaded: ] o o ]




Permit 25-17 (Jadis 34)
Douglas Erickson submitted a permit application to install 6 new side water inlets with traps on the north
side of CR-114. The purpose of the application is to mitigate water from backing up into farm field.

~ Comments
The two largest drainage areas of the 6 sites are 0.08 and 0.11 sq. miles. Each location is suitable for an

18" culvert.

e

Permit Location

Permit 25-17

Douglas Erickson 0 0.380.75 1.5 Miles
L bl Map Bv: BGB




. RRWD

I ROSEAL VTR WATERSHED DISTRICT

i
J—

714 6% ST SW
Roseau, MN 56751
218-463-0313

Permit #2025-018 - Application Received
Date Submitted: July 17, 2025

_Applicant information: _ - e
First Name: Douglas

| Fir - | Last Name: Erickson | ]
| Phone Number: 218-469-2660 - |Email: - o -
| Address: 36838 300th ST | City, State: Roseau, MN | Zip Code: 56751

Project Type:
| = Culvert Installation / Removal / Modification -
Project Description:
Install two new field crossings for field access. Put trap on southern crossing to keep water from going north.
Project Location:
1/4, Section 34, Jadis Township, Roseau County ) - - ]
Project Details:

Documents Uploaded: e WY e

Ltandowner Acknowledgement:
1. Submitting this application in no way relieves the applicant or landowner from any responsibility or liability

resulting from the construction, operation, or failure of the project.

2. The project may be field reviewed prior to the Board Meeting. The applicant grants permission to the RRWD
and their representatives to review the work area within the permit application.

3. The application must be considered complete a minimum of 10 days prior to the Regular Board Meeting to be
considered. RRWD staff will contact you within 15 days if additional information is required.

4. The requirements of the Permit Rules of the RRWD. |

5. This permit does not relieve the applicant of any requirements of other permits which may be necessary from
any other permitting agency.

6. 1acknowledge by submitting this permit application is equivalent to my manual/handwritten signature.

R | AGREE - In checking this box, | acknowledge the above statements.



Permit 25-18 (Jadis 34)
Douglas Erickson submitted a permit application to install two new field crossings, one with trap, on the

west side of 380th AVE. The purpose of the application is access to farm field as well as keeping water
~ from going north at intersection.

Comments
The crossing to the south has a drainage area of 0.24 sq. miles and the crossing to the north has a

drainage area of 0.05. Upstream and downstream culverts are 24". Permit locations are suitable for 24".

54| IIREIS0th

Field Crossing

Permit 25-18

Douglas Erickson 0 0.380.75 1.5 Miles
Liga v e} Mab Bv: BGB




. RRWD

i, ROSEAL RIVER WATERSHED DISTRICT

714 6 ST SW
Roseau, MN 56751
218-463-0313

Permit #2025-019 - Application Received
Date Submitted: July 21, 2025
Applicant Information: - ) - -

| First Name: Tony o Last Na_rr_ie:Eratg_n_g__ - _
Phone Number: 218-452-0165 _ | Email: south89farms@gmail.com N
Address: 28677 State Highway 89 | City, State: Roseau, | Zip Code: 56751-
| | 8547 -

| Project Type:

. e Tiling - - ) - - -
| Project Description:

| pattern Drain Tile @ 50' spacing with a Drainage Coefficient if 1/4"

The Project will also be utilizing a 3hp lift station in the SE corner of the property into the TWP ditch heading east to
the river B - - |
i Project Location:
| SW 1/4, Section 13, Stafford Township, Roseau County - -

Project Details:

' Documents Uﬁloaded: _
' e South 89 Tile Project (Click to Open)

' Landowner Acknowledgement: o
1. Submitting this application in no way relieves the applicant or landowner from any responsibility or liability

resulting from the construction, operation, or failure of the project.

2. The project may be field reviewed prior to the Board Meeting. The applicant grants permission to the RRWD
and their representatives to review the work area within the permit application.

3. The application must be considered complete a minimum of 10 days prior to the Regular Board Meeting to be
considered. RRWD staff will contact you within 15 days if additional information is required.

4. The requirements of the Permit Rules of the RRWD.
5. This permit does not relieve the applicant of any requirements of other permits which may be necessary from
any other permitting agency.

6. 1acknowledge by submitting this permit application is equivalent to my manual/handwritten signature.

& | AGREE - In checking this box, | acknowledge the above statements.



Permit 25-19 (Stafford 15)
Tony Brateng submitted a permit application to install drain tile in his ag field located on the north side of
250th AVE. The purpose of this application is to avoid excess water for field production.

~ Comments
Installation of patterned drain tile at a 50’ spacing and 1/4" drainage coefficient.

Permit 25-19

Tony Brateng 0 0.380.75 1.5 Miles
(N Mab Bv: BGB




Client: South 89 Farms
Farm: Stafford

Field: 13 _
Name: Drainage - Planned

SSELHORHK
v .TII.ING & EXCAVATION
ARGYLE, M 2182301062

B 4" Fine Siot  64600.76 ft
. B"Fine Siot 40105 #
I 10" Fine Slot £20.00 ft
I 12" Fine Slot 330.001






M W e e e e e mem e v wma Mem v e e v mmm mmm e e e ama

00°969% 00°065$ SINTWSEASSY IVIOZAS GNV XYL ALMIdONA IWLO0L HAOA i INSTIEL
05°26% 05°29$ 00°0 :iseuei) 0g'Zs ‘ledouud TUELISSOESE IURly §|
. 0g'eres 0G'2658 SWSLISSHSI B0 BKYE XT ALSd0I 0L Th
00°0$ 00°0% SONG| BpuBRjal paNLIdE JSI0n D0HISUON ‘L -
3
o 2
‘0 Y jusiwie U X8| 'q
%._. %m Juswidojeae(] fguciBex N D ,W
£¢; ey e VHH acsaov.m_w,___wﬁ @zs Um R
Baakss FiLE spUsI0 Bupay mmeds 0L T
68'96% g5°6rs SGUE ] X IS B E
28°eLs 96°09% QUL DAAIIY JBIOA Y W,_Sx_ 5Z02-158AM-C
2890 asl RS IO0UOS 8 A posy S20Z-28-0
00'03% 00°0% el jesuns BiEs e & Hiwieq Juswesesey [wjoedg £ Bury
89008 iy H3LAIQ S0 NMOL oo fn r 8 L SONVH CO1 dIHSNMOL
YZ NOILO3S 'MS 2/13 ‘MN MN Z/1S
____66'yeeS yegles e e ST N TUNOD X SQI3y 00004
05798 062689 EPauD YR $0XT, Auedoly 5 ot :uojydpoaseg Auedosy
b3
00'0$ 00'08 SUPUD IR0 o
vZ'eile ZE LIS HDRDO BYBA Jaue hEzh_sgn._ﬁ._\ v 3 iseeuppy Aljsdoig
89X AUSdGX INOA BOPDRI IR I ¥ & Aidde 0} MOy O puy O} JUSWEYS
pUS\BS  eeeles . sipsoecpedeemlecag ¢ @ sy jo yoeq ey peay 'xe; Auadaid
00°0% 'PUNR) RG0S & 20 aNgte aue E.:Q._.SV Ul Wby WioS U0 sIunouwe ossuy| e 7 INOA 0Npal Ol SPUNa OM) UBAS
D BIGIONE J0U QP PUE BaEXE] USNDURSE M0 NOA PENIYD 1 04 BLg ) JO 3UC Ioj m_ﬂ_m__w aqg few noA
‘GJ snbny A 8ild ‘Dulys) lipan pesisswoy € )
00°0% I0) @KIiDIS BiR NOA j 888 O M LN LU0 U0 IUNOWS s es) L A\waz:umm
TR0 W22 - T A IO T - T YL Mﬁmwéﬁ?_ SOXE] www
i :Auadousd 10} jie1a( Xe
| 00'969% 5202 U onq soxe ] (€10L ¢ N FaRTNid ol lieIpa XeL
| 0o'8tes G202/51/01 8nQ §9XE] jleH puoleg |
| 00'8pES §20Z/SL/e0 eng SaXB] JieH 1siid daysg LOIMYLSIA QIHSUYILYM HIAR NYISOY ewieN 1eump
| ANIWS VIS XV ALNIJONd | 0006¥00°20 :#Q1 Aedoig
. $202 JOGUISACN U JU8S N L9V6LZZ S 1E
r 00'059% ‘Sjuswissesse [ejoads apnoul Jou pi |
| (dayg |
w ZOILON XVI @3S040¥8d !
2B L JUO,
PEOZ UIBH U Jues 16296 NN NV3SOY
MS LS HLO Pl L
[ LORILSIQ GIHSHALYAM H3A NYISOY
pue 2eA 1Y HN PUBY B8A N HN [ ATONSwsensrssDNEL 122 Lus 15D aaE058
:uojeoysse) Auedoid _ F 7
0 0 'SUOISN|OXT paujdxg
. _ _ fauewencidu MaN | f e | siekedxe)
002'v8 002'04 :BN{eA 19BN 8jgexe ) _
0 0 {UOISN|OXT peasswoy [
| ZRZ1-£9v-81Z ViOSANNILW
o, omme] s mvasos  AJUNO
_ ’ 091 W "MS JAY HLS 909
_ NOLIYDIISSY1O OGNV S3NTVA N

Ul e|qeded sexe] 10} sanjep
juauwiajelqg xej

T4 14

vZ0Z |

HIUNSYIHL ALNNOD NVIS0Y = m m



—-— = em wen — mmm e e wea e
Parars

00'#L$ 00'$ SANINSETSSV 1VIoSdS ANV X V1 ALNad0Nd FVLOL HNOA '#1

N2 18

0z'8$ 00°0$ Q0'0 ISeiBlu} 0Z'Qi(EdIDUNY  SHSuISSISST RIBOGS Tl
T R T R 2 S AUjE K2 ALdcott €10, 4
0008 00°0% S8NS| BpLASIG panoudos Jaion IDOWES-IoN “Li W_
00" 000 Juews ou) xe| ‘q = e SZOZ-LSSM-a
$1°0 00'0 Wwawdoiereq euoiber MmN D =, es Sz0z-19-a
Al 00°0! VHH AUNoS-Rin AN d W :|E0Q JUSUISSeSEY [8|09dS £ BulT
9E°G 000 PBYSBIBIBAA 'Y o
sjanmo Supe) jemeds o) g 40 sniavd
$6'S$ 00'0% SHABT BOOTISHO 'Y < ¥ ONIAYH 3N OL SAYONOD 3ANNT
g . < sty 6§ £ TYLNIDONVL-NON V¥ ONOTV 1d LZ'4ZE
e ORig% Wy i " NMS as PLASI 00W0S 6 m._ AuFRIS HY 14 €9°8647 3 £2:40:40 S HL:
i ; Vel Emues e 6 MSH0NTNOL L3 9971961 SHL L4 62) 3
00'08 00'0$ LTS S F S ))igeiee S HL'80d OL L L0'ESEE S HL ‘B2
¥8'ss 00°08 SIQYFAONMOL  “HEL B L 5 T35 30 MN 40 HOO MN B WO 0830
MS Z/LM ONY MN MS 30 18Vd LVHL,
. 9gors o00% el i 2 TR Ltgla 1) Runoy B 8ROV LLEL
08'69% 00'0$ SUPasD JoR s Kuedaig g o ojdposeq Auedoud
7
00'0% 00'0$ SYDRID) IS0 8 M-.e.
00°8L$ 000% HDEL BIRA IEBU IRINNBY J = e80UppY Aledoig
saxe) Auadaxd MOA eonpes 181G pay . Adde o} moy 1no puyy o} Juswele)s
08'688 000§ . Sipedaopgsemiusdoid © # gy jo yoeq sy peay xey Ausdosd
00°0% NS Iepeds 8 o) aike e A B 808 O] e { N U0 U0 IUNOWID @Sl asn 7 INOA 80Npal O} SPUNYSs OM} USAD
[ 212Biis 10u @iz pue Sake; Wanbulip emo NOA poxoBLs B X0g SILA I Jo auo Jo sabye oq Aeur noj
‘Gi ISNDNY AQ i "OUNBY [IDALT DBATSBLIOU B .
00°0$ 103 BENENS i NOA j) 688 O Hd LI LU0 Lo Junowe siy e8| ESANNATH
R T e = T TeeLuauRTg SuNEL wa*
| g H 3dold 104 [iIelag] xe
oowLs 5202 U eng sexey [ejo) e | Aadoud 10} 1e1eq xey
| 000% SoxB} JleH puooesg _
00'PL9 ge0z/SL/so eng soxel JeH ISy daig | 13141910 GIHSUILYM HIAR NVISOY :eMeN JeumQ
LNIWIIVIS XVL ALNIJOHd ] | L09SSLO"Y ) ¥l Auedoay
| $202 J8quigAoN Ut Jues N VYEZZ6ZE # g
_ 00'89% sjuswissasse |eads apnjoul JoU pIg _
| ‘doic |
{ IOILON XYL G350d0¥d 1S |
| yasspy Ul Jus:
pe0z uaten w “ 15295 N Nv3sSoH
_ MS 1S HI9 P12
_ 10141810 GIHSHILYM HIAIN NYIASOH
PisH By TONS vonesass09/Ch1uZEL LonFGDenaEOGR
UOREOYSSEID AUedoid | —\
0 V] 'suoisnoxg pendxg | |
_ /SueLBADIdI] MON do .
008'8 0 :aneA ey egexey | O O3S | Hokedxe
0 0 UO|SN[OXT peajSewo) | |
2821-c9v-8le 5 o RO 1
o | ssnenvssos — AJUNO
) _ i y \'4
NOLLYDIHSSYIO ANV S3ANTVA | 091 Wi 'MS 3AY H1S 909

BT Slqe e sexeL o} sSME—FEOT ] UIUNSYAUL ALNNOD NYISOY —.—m m
juawalels Xejl

Sz0e



. vt aea O
—_— A

00'28Z$ 00'2zZ$ SINIWSSISSY TWIDIAS GV XVL ALNTdONS THI5E BAOA w1 LA TGz e
0Z'SH$ 02'8$ 000 Jeesow| 02°C) Nedpulg  siuswssasse peds gy
08'99Z$ 08’ —.Nw. SUIBAISSHRU L WHLHTS ST WL ALBOOM RE0E T
00°'0% 00°0% SHINST PO DRAMKIR 3100 OOUIS-LTN L -
3
00 000 wswieny| xe) ‘g W
85°0! 990 Jusdoieasd jeuciBey MN ‘D ]
R.wm mﬁm Ve Aunog-gin MN ‘g )
BE1ZS FARSTA peysieleM 'y . AL 11y %
SWSICT Bupee) eoeds 0F
LL'eTs 00618 SBIASTF BUDT BN T P
12°0¢8 82'¢2$ FONG] DAACHy JR0 v (ALY S20Z-15SM-O
2890 Qs| IS0 soyss g ..m 00'w) 9202-18Q
00°0$ 0008 18] [BIOUSS) SIS 0 m Heleg swsseusy (vjseds £) our
8S'vZS S20L$ 0-€91 40 NMOL LAACLROID 52,58 0% 39NV
£91 dIHSNMOL 1Z NOILD3S 'MS MS
—DOiREES o - ARIEpESE e T e el e S - een _AWNOD 9 8843Y 00 0¥
08°902$ 0BELTs MPeId JeyR woxmy Alodousg g = :uopduaneq Auedou
»
00'0$ 00°0$ SypRID.Ig0 8 M
08'12$ 86'99¢ P8/ STyBA jexietl jiminouby 'y : w. :sseppy Apedosy
FSaEn Apedaud Iiow conces 1By sy T @, ‘Aidde 0y moy 1no puyy o) usweiels
—OUEES edmzs  _______ swawopussoifsdud ¢ @ oup 0 oeg au peay xe) Auadaud
00°0% BUMEI BRods 2 o) @igia 8I8 NOA 1} BOS 8 Hd LA W04 U0 SIINOWE 25800 o) B 4 InoA aonpas o) SPUNIBI OM) USAD
D "SKINR 10U B PUY 5o JuaNDU(ED 80 NOA pENosLD 81 Kog S 10 3uo o} O—D_D__m aq Aews noA
gL salimy Kq 54 pURIes ypar) peasaWOY § N
0003 44 OIQUHIE AIB NOA J§ B8 0 U LIN L0 UO RINOWE S 85 | ESANNATY
BIE (4 YTIRRNRAETSE  am——ma— T oA vy www
= :Auadoud Joj jiejaq) xe
002828 6202 Ul eng sexe} g0 ¢ | Aiadosd o iresaq xey
- 00LpLS Ge0Z/Li1/L) eng Sexel JieH puodes 7
| 00'LplS §202/94/50 eng Saxe]| jeH isi4 daig _ LOMLSIQ QIHSHALVM HIARI YISO ‘OWEN Jeumg
[ ANIWIIVIS XVL ALHIJONS 0000:00'pY :#Q) Auedoig
_ ¥20Z J6qUISAON uJ Juos . N|4 199922 4 g
00°042% Sjuewssesse [epeds epnpu) jou piq | _
| |dayg |
“ FOLLON XVL 0350409d [oas
¥20c Yasepy uf juss I
! I 1S£8S N NY3SOd
_ _ LOMLSIA GIHSHILYM HAATE oSesd
PisH-uoN By PiSH-uo By _ TONS raresess00/ b ZeaZZL Lns} SDansBO5R
:uogesysselo Auedoig 7 —\ _
0 0 ‘suolsnjox3 pesidxg ”
fsiuswiarosdw) mspn da .
00k'sE 00€'62 :enBA 1onew aigexe), | © ¥ _ :seAedxe]
0 0 {UOSNOXT peejsewoH |
“ M. o YIOSINNIW
Q0L'se 00e'6Z ‘eNjeA 1oxely psjewnsy _ I o8zl nm,v i
. ) LG485 NN 'NYIS0d
geoz vz0z +I20A S1qBAed saxe] _ 09} WY 'MS AV H1G 909
NOWLVDISISSYIO ANY S3NTVA |

7 mNQN :_w_nm>mn_muxmﬁLomwm:_m>.vNON_ mmm:w<wm»>.r2300:<mmom —.—m m
E[AT A 50sUoieys xer



v e B e

Ll L SE- JIEY SR

— = et wew e Em e

998 o'9s SINSWNSSAEEY IWVIDIAS NV VL ALNIONE TVLOL BROA SL WSz e
9’98 or'eg 00'0 J56I0IUl 9p'g jBdUNY WuswissSse esug ¢
f o.oﬂwl > |cooa| Wy ox, R T — B.006) X2 Auedad ®0; 2L
00°0% 00°0% SIND) BpLIBIEAL paraidde SEICA IOOUOS-UON ‘L] M
5
00" 000! juawiesu) xey g
000 00°Q juswidojeaad jauoiBe MN ) s
s B R iR :
o Sousic) Bulse; mosds 0f & M\m." mwc.wmwmwwwum
mos  oos sl = %7 msameusssey mpedass
, €890 asi RIS I00L3S g M. g T AONVH E91
08 00108 w01 [emuop s 5 &, SIHSNMOL bLNOLLO3S 804 OL 14 081 3
00 I n o, B SEEOTIEEN HL'LdESIPaZ S HL 14 051
0008 00'0$ H3LIIQ 30 NMOL Mol t 8 g u0sB8 S HL 'Ld 2'880E N HL ‘HOD
’ 38 ©938:053038 243 40 LivVd 1VHL
00'0% 000 et o Dl Tl B |- el F e N S8V 60°G,
0003 00" BUPID Joye soxm Aedoiy g 5 :uoptiposeq Apedosg
=4
00'0$ 00'0$ SpRID 480 g 2
00'0% 00'08 JOSUD DIGA G IRUTIUY v o 's881ppY ALedoug
i (L o ¥ § 3oy o ooy aums
—— — =l et A U | R e - MO0 SINq B Aldald. ¢ W' iy 10 ¥oBq 8U) pEay "XE} ol
00°0% Puryss eogds e o) mﬁ.@._ﬁﬂtﬁ PO 1 995 O Hd LIV LK U0 Gunowe Rl esn Z inok asnpal Q) WUCEW‘— OM) UaAs
D ‘aiKaline wu &m pue sexe) Juanbuen smo NoA PERER S %o siu §| 10 8UO Jo§ mﬁ_m—_w aq Aetwy noA
SN0 AQ BiL) PUNEI YREUD PESISHWOY B .
000§ 305 GBI QU2 HOA J} 58 O) def L LU0 IO WIKKUE Sup 680 L ESANNAIY
BN 7/ A— 111 [ —— L=y ) wﬁw
ov'eg 16202 U enQ sexe [ejo} ¢ Huadosq 10} er0q xeL
00°0% sexe] JeH pucoeg
_\ 9% G20Z/S1/50 ong soxe] jleH jsity Qmam LJ1HLSIO QIHSHUILYM NIAN NYIS0Y :eweN JsumQ
ANIWIIVIS X1 ALNTd0Hd =l 1022200°20 :#qQ1 Auedoiy
| ¥202 JequigAcy uf Jueg | N 85600105 # Mg
L0008 SjuawWssesse [e1oeds apnju; jou pig | _
_ do
| JOLLON XVL @3S040u2 ﬂm_
¥Z0Z Yaiep ut Jua
# s I 1S298 NW Ny3sod
. _ LORILSIQ GIHSHILYM LA (e
| dueg Hwexg _ _ A IONS cssarr2209/SZ0sZZL Leak SOmnaEOSE
| :uogeolysseln Auadolq | —\ __
0 0 iSUOISNoX peydxg | .
[swewanoidw maN [ .
0 0 9NeA 19BN 8|qexe ] __ nwum _ 11pfedxe)
| 0 0 uojsnjox3 pealsswoy] |
_ VIOSINNIW
00801 008'0L ONEA J93JEW pajewIpSy ¥ | ™ NMMN%—\“ w.ﬂxwm_.m oy \AHCSO
5202 20z -IEoA alqeAed Saxe] 1 091 WY "MS JAY HLS 909
NOLLYDIHISSVID ANV S3N VA

520

[A

ut alqeded saxe} Joj sanjen
acmswumuw Xej

yZoe |

HIHNSYINL ALNNOD NYISOY

nedsty



00'9Z$ 00°zz$ SLNIWSSISSY TVIOTS QN X1 ALNIAOYS TVLIOL HNOA ¥ LATEE
9L°0% 91°0% 00°0 :1sassu) 91°0 :edBLULY SR USSIEEE (RISBOS Tl
$8°628 ve'ies RUBLRSESSE [L106dS QIO Bl Ayadoxd |@o) 7
00°0% 000¢% SOINSH BRURIGH PAAIIGE JBION [ODURE-LON "L L
3
3
00°0 000 jusiusu xe | qQ 2
900 S0'0 luewdojered jeuoibad MN ‘D = |
8L°Q L0 WiiH Aunog-gin MN '8 & gy S20Z-1SSM-Q
e FHie RIUBINEMEAC S , = H1w1eq Wewssessy (ejosdg ¢, eupy
#ousiq buike) mrads oL g
1828 2813 SSUET BOOT ISLIC § & EQL dHSNMOL 22 NOILLIIS ‘HOd oL
L0 (114 SENET NGy I5I0p 7 = 1499002 S HL 1d L9°,001 M Z0'0Z:85:68
s il T 7800 asi i fooips g 2 SHL 14 20'¥LL N HL 14 S9'BOZ
0008 0008 ) zisuen apme o o 3 SV'00'SE08 N HL L4 2609 3 6v'6HIETE
; 3 e o s 5 NHL'Ld9'70. 3 95°'50:99%08 N HL ‘804
eees eeLs SIAVT JONMOL| FHENoL IR "2 R | 01 14 ¥7'0062 NIHL 22 038 S0 s MS

B WWOD :DS30 MN MS 40 LHvd LVHL
: . b ELS e T u oo g SRV 07'F
¥8'6Z3 ¥8'1Z2$

SIS S soxn Abedoay 6 m, . :uopduoseq Auedoig
00°0% 00°0$ SHPQIC JO0 '8 *®
a8 ¥8'c3 Pan enjeh yessew jRiamouby v M :ssppy Auedoig
SNE Apeand Jnod eanoal 18 © 5. Adde o) moy 1no puy o} wswaels
00'€ES 8928 o T T e Sl S AR Bljeq seam Aatasd g B sy 40 yoeq ay peay ‘xe} Auadaud
00’08 PUC B8R 8 X1} 61900 U NOX | 856 O Hcl LN WO UO SILNOWe 6580 &1 z SQM 80Npal 0} Spunyes om} UsAa
Ml(— BiQDIE JoU BIE DUB SEXE; LBNDULSE B0 NOS ST X0 B JO auo ._Oh m—ﬂ_m——m ag \ANE JO\/
. G SnDny A Bl UYL DA DEBISSLOU £ . o
00'0$ 0 BIQIEHB 818 NOA I 888 1) Yq LW HLC § GO JUNGWS Sull o8y 1 A.WQZDn_WI
R T LR T mmﬁwiﬁﬂﬁ soXe] www
B s = : (Y] £19(] Xe
" 00928 16202 u enq sexey [ejo) ¢ Riadaid Jo; iereq xey
. 00°0$ sexs| JleH pucoeg
L= 00923 §202/SL /50 eng sexe] jieHd «w__n_l d s | L1810 IHSUTLVYM HIAR NVISON ‘BUWRN JeumQ
: LNIWILIVIS XV] ALH3d0Nd _ L098ELO'Y | :#QI Apedosd
¥20C J8quisnoN ui Jueg N yovzezz #ng
00°'92% Siuawssesse |epads epnju Jou pig _
lda:
b _A0ULLON XV1 Q3§0g0¥d |,I]~w|
Y202 Yoieyy uj Jueg
L6296 NW Nv3S0y
LOMISIA QIHSHILYM %mﬂﬂw:@kmm% Fm_n
| PUBIORA IMY HN PUET}9BA INY HN n_._ozm.........s\F&E.FSP.&%B
. ‘uogesyisseln Auedosd | —. _
0 0 ISUOISNIOX3 pasdxg _
- fSjuewsAgid) mepn (darc | .
oos'c 006'2 ‘anjeA jexiep ejqexs) | 1S :iehedxe]
0 0 {UOSNIOXT PEeISeLLIOH _
s VIOSIANNIWN
 oog'e 006'z “NiBA JoxBI pejewisg | _ E\.www_“% mﬂ,wm“ SO \A C:O
_ 5202 veoe ~JB9A B|qeieg soxe] __ 09L WX 'MS JAY HLS 909
NOLLYOIHISSVIO aNY S3NTvA

| m N O N ot SIS s o HIHNSYANL ALNNOO NYISOY ne m

juswolelg xej







DRAFT ADMINISTRATIVE BUDGET

Salaries & Benefits

Manager's perdiem and expenses
Dues & registrations

Engineering

Legal & other professional services
Real estate taxes

Rent & utilities

Insurance

Telephone & internet

Office supplies & misc

Cap. Outlay & building maintenance
Stream gaging

RRWD projects / maintenance
Programs & planning

2025 Budget

2026 proposed

2026 proposed

$

$ 147,00000 S 151,000.00 3 151,000.00
$ 14,000.00 S 17,000.00 $ 20,000.00
$ 5,000.00 $ 5,000.00 [ 5,000.00
$ 7,600.00 S 10,000.00 $ 15,000.00
$ 20,000.00 $ 20,000.00 S 20,000.00
$ 9,000.00 $ 8,000.00 S 8,000.00
$ 4,650.00 S 3,000.00 3 3,000.00
S 6,000.00 S 6,000.00 S 6,000.00
S 2,750.00 S 2,000.00 $ 3,000.00
$ 20,000.00 S 10,000.00 $ 10,000.00
$ 8,000.00 $ 2,000.00 $ 27,000.00
$ - $ 12,000.00 $ 12,000.00
$ 4,000.00 S 4,000.00 $ 20,000.00
$ 2,00000 $ - $ -

$ 250,000.00 $ 250,000.00 3 300,000.00



Draft 2026 Ditch Levy

2025 Levy 7-15-25 % Levy 2026 levy Suggested
Ditch Assessed benefit Max Levy Amount Fund Balance Amount amount change
WD 3 $ 80,581.52 | |$ 100,000.00 | $ 2014538 || $ 47,492.67 25.00%| | $ 20,145.38 50.00%]| § 40,290.76
Ditch 8 $ 30,806.00 | | $ 100,000.00 | $ 6,161.20 || § 25,293.89 20.00%| | $ 6,161.20
Ditch 16 $ 1,881,830.32 | [ $ 376,366.06 | § 9,409.15 || § 11,327.75 0.50%| | $ 9,409.15
SD 51 5 8,516,896.05 | | $ 1,703,379.21 | $§  85,168.96 || & 1,384,598.27 1.00%| | $ 85,168.96
Wi $ 750000 || % 100,000.00 | $ 2,500.00 | % 4,804.21 fixed E: 2,500.00
WD 115 $ 1,406,057.00 | | $ 281,211.40 $7,030.29 || $ 3,330.94 0.50%| | § 7,030.29
$ 130,414.98




ASIP CONSULTING

AGREEMENT FOR SERVICES

This Agreement for Services (‘Agreement’), is made as of the Effective Date by and between
ASIP CONSULTING, LLC, hereinafter “ASIP CONSULTING”, a Minnesota Limited Liability Company, and
Roseau River Watershed District, a local government unit (“Client”).

RECITAL OF FACTS

WHEREAS, ASip Consulting provides human resources consulting services, including but not
limited to providing Human Resources services to its clients;

WHEREAS, Client is a local government unit that manages waters & resources within the
Roseau Watershed District and has approximately 3 employees and 5 board members;

WHEREAS, ASip Consulting and Client desire to enter into an agreement whereby ASip
Consulting will provide human resources and consulting services for Client and Client compensates ASip

Consulting for its services; and

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises contained herein and other good
and valuable considerations, the receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, the parties agree as follows:

AGREEMENT

1. Definitions

A. “Agreement” means the terms and conditions of this Agreement for Services entered into
between Company and Client, as such terms and conditions may be amended from time to time
by written agreement of the Parties in accordance with the terms hereof.

“Effective Date” shall mean the date upon which both Parties have signed this Agreement.
“Parties” means collectively Company and Client, and “Party” refers to any one of them.
“Company” means ASip Consulting, LLC, or any of its officers, directors, shareholders,
employees, agents, contractors, volunteers, representatives, attorneys, successors, affiliates,
and/or assigns.

E. “Third Party’ means any person other than a Party to this Agreement.

F. “Work” means the products or services detailed in the attached Exhibit A.

cow

2. Term of Agreement, Non-Renewal, and Termination:

A. Term. This Agreement shall be effective and binding on all Parties as of the Effective Date and
shall terminate upon ASip Consulting’s completion of the Work.



B. Termination Without Cause. A Party may terminate this Agreement in the following
circumstances:

i. For any or no reason upon written notice to the other Party;
ii. Upon mutual written agreement to be terminated at any time mutually agreed upon
between the Parties;
iii.  ASip Consulting may immediately terminate the Agreement for Client’s non-payment of
fees, as well as any lack of cooperation, by the Client, in providing ASip Consulting with
information necessary for the management and maintenance of the Client’s company

records and filings.

Upon ASip Consulting’s receipt of written notice that Client wishes to terminate the Agreement,
ASip Consulting shall cease all Work immediately. If Client terminates the Agreement before ASip
Consulting has completed all Work, Client remains responsible for compensating ASip Consulting
for any and all Work ASip Consulting has completed up until ASip Consulting receives written
notice of Client's interest in terminating the Agreement. Additionally, Client is responsible for any
expenses ASip Consulting incurs due to Client's termination of the Agreement. In the event of
cancellation before ASip Consulting has completed the Work, ASip Consulting retains ownership
of all copyrights and original work created. If Client terminates the Agreement and Work after
ASip Consulting has completed the Work, Client is responsible for full payment as per the agreed
upon estimate plus all expenses incurred by ASip Consulting.

Upon Client’s receipt of written notice that ASip Consulting wishes to terminate the Agreement,
ASip Consulting shall cease all work immediately. If ASip Consulting terminates the Agreement
before ASip Consulting has completed the Work, ASip Consulting remains liable for
compensating ASip Consulting for any and all Work ASip Consuiting has completed up until
Client receives written notice of ASip Consulting’s interest in terminating the Agreement and ASip

Consulting’s Work.

3. Compensation for Services.

A. Fee for Services. Ongoing Consulting Service Fee: In consideration of the Work to be
performed by ASip Consulting, Client agrees to pay ASip Consulting for all Work performed at the
rate of $135.00 per hour. Billing will be applied to all applicable services at $135.00 per hour. For
telephone calls, record review, document review, and email communications, there is a minimum
charge of 15 minutes. No additional Work shall be performed by ASip Consulting without Client's
express consent prior.

B. Payments, Refunds and Completion Schedule: Fees are payable to ASip Consulting. Fees
may be made by check or credit card. All fees are non-refundable.

C. Late Fees. All invoices are payable by Client to ASip Consulting within thirty (30) days of receipt.
A monthly service charge of 1.5 percent (or the greatest amount allowed by state law) is payable
on all overdue balances. Payments will be credited first to late payment charges and next to the
unpaid balance. Client shall be responsible for all collection or legal fees necessitated by lateness
or default in payment. ASip Consuiting reserves the right to withhold delivery and any transfer of
ownership of any and all Work if accounts are not current or overdue invoices are not paid in full.
All grants of license to use or transfer ownership of any intellectual property rights under this
Agreement are conditioned upon receipt of payment in full which shall be inclusive of any and all
outstanding additional costs, taxes, expenses, fees, charges, and costs of charges.

D. Expenses. Any incidental and out-of-pocket expenses, including, but not limited to, job posting
fees, and travel expenses (at the current Internal Revenue Standard Mileage rate) will be billed to
Client unless specifically provided for otherwise.

4. Services to be Performed by ASip Consulting.

A. Atthe request of Client, ASip Consulting shall produce products and/or perform services as
detailed in Exhibit A and otherwise referred to as “the Work” or “Work.”

2



B. Upon acceptance of the Work, Client accepts full responsibility of any manner in which the Work

C.

is to be utilized. ASip Consulting is not responsible for any errors or modifications after Client
accepts the Work.

Work Order Changes and Modifications. Unless otherwise provided, any additional work or
services requested by Client for ASip Consulting to perform above and beyond the work detailed
in Exhibit A, shall be mutually agreed upon between the Parties through a “Work Order Change”
agreement. The “Work Order Change” shall describe the work ASip Consulting is to perform and
the amount Client will pay ASip Consulting to perform such services. Such charges shall be in
addition to all other amounts payable under this Agreement, despite any maximum budget,
contract price, or final price identified herein. Work shall not begin on the revised services until a
fully signed Work Order Change form is signed by both ASip Consulting and Client, and, if
required, any additional retainer fees are received by ASip Consulting. ASip Consulting may
extend or modify any delivery schedule or deadlines in this Agreement as may be required by

such changes.

Substantive Changes. If Client requests or instructs changes that amount to a revision in or
near excess of fifty percent (50%) of the time required to produce the Work, and/or the value
or scope of the services, ASip Consulting shall be entitled to submit a new and separate
Agreement to Client for written approval. Work shall not begin on the revised services until a
fully signed revised Agreement and, if required, any additional retainer fees are received by

ASip Consulting.

Timing. ASip Consulting will prioritize performance of the Work as may be necessary and
ASip Consulting will undertake commercially reasonable efforts to perform the Work with the
timeframe identified. Client agrees to review the Work and promptly (a) approve the Work in
writing or (b) provide written comments and/or corrections sufficient to identify the Client's
concerns, objections, or corrections to ASip Consulting. ASip Consulting shall be entitled to
request written clarification of any concern, objection, or correction. Client acknowledges and
agrees that ASip Consulting’s ability to meet any and all schedules is entirely dependent
upon Client's prompt performance of its obligations to provide written approvals and/or
instructions and that any delays in Client’s performance or changes in the Work requested by
Client may delay delivery of the Work. Any such delay caused by Client shall not constitute a
breach of any term, condition, or ASip Consulting’s obligations under this Agreement.

D. Responsibility for Providing Information and Review/Approval Process: Client acknowledges it,

and any parties so authorized by Client, are ultimately responsible for the accuracy and
completeness of the Client’s ongoing compliance records and filings. It is Client’s responsibility to
review the business documents and make sure the documents meet Client's specifications and
accurately reflect Client’s business activities. It is Client’s responsibility to notify ASip Consulting
of the occurrence of new activity or other changes in order for the Client's business compliance
records to remain compliant and up-to-date. It is also Client’s responsibility to see that documents
are promptly, and correctly, executed when necessary, and to retain hard copies of these
documents, in addition to the copies provided to ASip Consulting. Client acknowledges it is
responsible for maintaining Client's hardbound business record book, containing hard copies of
all signed original documents. ASip Consulting DOES NOT retain hard copies for any of the
Client’s signed original documents.

ASip Consulting shall be permitted to engage and/or use third parties or other service providers
as independent contractors in connection with the Work. Notwithstanding, ASip Consulting shall
remain fully responsible for such third party’s compliance with the various terms and conditions of
this Agreement.

No Guarantees: ASip Consulting does not guarantee a particular outcome from the Client’s
utilization of ASip Consulting’s Work. Client hereby acknowledges it understands that no
promises have been made by ASip Consulting as to what result can or will be achieved using
ASip Consulting’s Work or services. Any comments made by ASip Consulting, any of its agents
or employees, about the outcome of the Client's use of ASip Consulting’s Work or services are

expressions of opinion only.



10.

1.

Separate Legal Entity. ASip Consulting, LLC is a separate legal entity from Client, not an employee
of Client or any company affiliated with Client. ASip Consulting and its agents shall determine, in ASip
Consulting’s sole discretion, the manner and means by which the Work is accomplished.

Liability and Indemnification. Any personal injury, negligence, tort, or damage made by, suffered
by, or caused by ASip Consulting, Client, Client's employees, Client’s representatives, or any other
third party or entity, whether caused directly or indirectly, intentionally or unintentionally, in the course
of performance under this Agreement will be Client’s full responsibility. Notwithstanding any other
term of this Agreement, Client shall indemnify, defend, and hold harmless ASip Consulting against
any claim, liability, cost, damage, deficiency, loss, expense, or obligation of any kind or nature
(including without limitation reasonable attorneys’ fees and other costs and expenses of litigation)
incurred by or imposed upon ASip Consulting in connection with any claims, suits, actions, demands,
or judgments arising out of this Agreement (including, but not limited to, actions in the form of tort,
warranty, or strict liability), regardless of whether the claim arises from ASip Consulting’s act or
omissions, Client’s act or omissions, or a third parties’ act or omissions.

Dispute Resolution. The Parties shall attempt to settle any dispute or issue between them relating to
this Agreement (“Dispute”) through good faith negotiations prior to initiating any other action with
respect to any Dispute. A party must give the other Party written notice of the existence of a Dispute
along with a description of the Dispute (“Dispute Notice”). Within thirty (30) Business Days of receipt
of a Dispute Notice, a designated representative from both of the Parties shall meet, as mutually agreed
between the parties (and such meeting may be in person, via telephone, or other means), and shall
use good faith efforts to seek to resolve the Dispute amicably. If a resolution is reached, the Parties
shall execute a written settlement agreement or amendment detailing the agreement reached to resolve
the Dispute. Any Dispute between the Parties arising under this Agreement that is not resolved
pursuant to a written agreement or amendment within thirty (30) Business Days after receipt of the

Dispute Notice may be resolved by any means.

Representation: ASip Consulting has been engaged to provide services to Client. ASip Consulting
therefore represents Client only, and does not represent any individual, director, shareholder, officer,
governor, manager, or member of Client. ASip Consulting DOES NOT provide legal services or legal
advice. Client must seek legal advice from Client’'s own legal counsel to address any legal

concerns or issues Client may have.

Confidentiality: During the term of this Agreement and following the termination of this Agreement,
each Party shall keep confidential, and, except as provided herein, shall not use or disclose, directly
or indirectly, any trade secrets, confidential or proprietary information, or any other knowledge,
information, documents, or materials, owned, developed or possessed by the other Party, whether in
tangible or intangible form, the confidentiality of which such other Party takes reasonable measures to
protect. Each Party shall take any and all lawful measures to prevent the unauthorized use or
disclosure of such information, and to prevent unauthorized persons or entities from obtaining and
using such information. Each Party further agrees to refrain from directly or indirectly taking any
action that would constitute or facilitate the unauthorized use or disclosure of such information. ASip
Consulting may disclose such information to its officers, assigns, agents, or employees to the extent
necessary to enable such Party to perform its obligations under this Agreement.

Non-Exclusivity of Agreement. Client acknowledges that no agreements have been made which
would prevent ASip Consulting from entering into an agreement with any other client or Third Party to
perform similar or different tasks than Client and that ASip Consulting may solicit a third-party to
perform ASip Consulting's services for ASip Consulting’s clients.

Intellectual Property. Upon ASip Consulting’s completion of the Work and upon Client’s payment in
full to ASip Consulting, Client shall have all intellectual property rights in and to the Work and may
take any means to register or file any intellectual property rights. If Client fails to make any payment
to ASip Consulting, ASip Consulting will retain all intellectual property rights to ASip Consulting’s

Work.



12. Remedies. In addition to all of the remedies otherwise available to ASip Consulting including, but not
limited to recovery from Client for damages and reasonable attorney’s fees incurred in the
enforcement of this Agreement, ASip Consulting shall have the right to injunctive relief to restrain and
enjoin any actual or threatened breach of the provisions as set forth in this Agreement. All of the ASip
Consulting’s remedies for breach of this Agreement shall be cumulative and the pursuit of one
remedy shall not be deemed to exclude any other remedies.

13.

Other Agreements.

A

B.

No alteration or modification of this Agreement shall be valid unless made in writing and executed
by Client and ASip Consulting.

The laws of the State of Minnesota shall govern this Agreement. So long as ASip Consulting
maintains its principal place of business in Stearns County, Minnesota, Stearns County District
Court shall be the proper venue for any legal matters or litigation.

In the event ASip Consulting finds it necessary to take legal action to enforce any provision(s) of
this Agreement, ASip Consulting shall be entitled to the recovery of its reasonable attorneys’ fees,
costs (including court costs), collection costs, and expenses from Client.

Severability. The provisions of this Agreement shall be deemed severable, and the invalidity or
unenforceability of any one or more of the provisions hereof shall not affect the validity or
enforceability of any one or more of the other provisions hereof.

Waiver. The failure of either party to enforce, at any time or for any period of time, any provisions
of this Agreement shall not be constructed as a waiver of such provision or of the right of such
party thereafter to enforce such provision.

Assignment. No party may assign or otherwise transfer this Agreement or any rights hereunder
without the prior written consent of the other Party except that ASip Consulting may, at its sole
expense, assign its rights and obligations under this Agreement (a) to a direct or indirect wholly-
owned subsidiary, (b) in connection with the sale of all or substantially all of the assets associated
with its business, or (c) in connection with the sale of all or substantially all of the assets
associated with its performance under this Agreement, provided however, that the assignee shall
be required to agree to be bound by, perform all obligations, and be responsible for all liabilities of
ASip Consulting in accordance with the terms and conditions of this Agreement. ASip Consulting
shall no longer have any obligation or liability under this Agreement that arises after the effective
date of assignment or transfer.

Any notice or other communication by one Party to the other hereunder shall be in writing or via
electronic communications and shall be given, and be deemed to have been given, if either hand
delivered or mailed, postage prepaid, or transmitted by electronic communications addressed as

follows:
If to ASip Consulting:

ASip Consulting, LLC

Amy Sip, Owner

1700 Knottingham Drive

Sartell, MN 56377

Telephone: (320) 460-1261
Email: Amy@asipconsulting.net

If to Roseau River Watershed District:

Roseau River Watershed District:
Tracy Halstensgard, Administrator
714 6t Street Southwest

Roseau, MN 56751

Telephone: (218) 463-0313



14. Reasonableness of Restrictions. Client has carefully read and considered the provisions hereof
and, having done so, agrees that the restrictions set forth in the preceding paragraphs are fair and
reasonable and are reasonably required for the protection of ASip Consulting’s legitimate business

interests.

15. Entire Agreement. With respect to the subject matter of this Agreement, this is the entire agreement
between Client and ASip Consulting and supersedes all previous oral or written understandings or
agreements between Client and ASip Consulting. No waiver or modification of any provision of this
Agreement shall be effective unless signed by both ASip Consulting and Client.

16. It is expressly understood and acknowledged by both parties that any advice given by ASip
Consulting is not considered legal advice and cannot be relied on as such.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement on the dates indicated below.

ASIP CONSULTING, LLC Roseau River Watershed District
By:

By:
Amy Sip, Owner Tracy Halstensgard, Administrator
Date: Date:




ASIP CONSULTING

EXHIBIT A

Proposal for services:
Roseau River Watershed District (RRWD)

Dated: July 23, 2025

Project: Human Resources Audit
Project cost estimated: $540.00
Project details:

o Amy will be onsite for an estimated 4 hours to review current Human Resource processes, if the project
exceeds 4 hours, any additional hours will be billed at $135/hour.

e RRWD & Amy will determine a date that works for both parties for Amy to be onsite to conduct the
audit.

e RRWD will provide Amy with the following information: 3-4 employee files, current employee’s 1-9
forms, current job application, interview questions for applicants, job descriptions, employee benefit
information, time punches for 3-4 hourly employees & paystubs, current Earned Sick & Safe Time policy
& notice, last 2 years of work comp claim files, and current employee handbook.

e All other human resource related needs that might arise from time to time and that are not specifically
identified above will be billed at $135/hour.

Proceed with Human Resources audit:

Tracy Halstensgard, Administrator

Dated:

Amy@asipconsulting.net 320-460-1261 Saint Cloud, MN






T

.\“f??ﬂm;;: MA LI. %

ey R B R

1023}

SRS

SD 51 CUTOFF 1 SPOIL REPLACEMENT

'STATE DITCH 51 CUTOFF 1 ' = A

ITEM DESCRIPTION unr | or UNTCOST | LINETEMTOTAL
LUMP |

MOBILIZATION com I} 2 /5’3505’0 15,850,

COMMON EXCAVATION cuvp | 1,780 ][ Rsto.=

SEEDING (SPOIL REPLACEMENT) | ACRE 0.5 5 3o ® | JLso”®

SEEDING (BORROW LOCATION) ACRE 05 | 5300 | 950
T01AL: | 1O J305°

Change Order #2 -

CONSTRUCTION NOTES:

1, COMMON EXCAVATION SHALL INCLUDE TOPSOIL STRIPPING AT

$5,000 was added to mobilization
in order to meet schedule required

by settlement agreement.

BORROW SITE, TOPSOIL STOCKPILING, TOPSOIL REPLACEMENT,
HAULING OF MATERIAL TO DESIGNATED REPLACEMENT SITE, PLACING

AND LEVELING MATERIAL.

2. SEEDING OF REPLACEMENT AREA WILL CONSIST OF OATS AT 40 LBS
PER ACRE AND MNDOT RT (25-151) AT 200 LBS PER ACRE.

3. BORROW LOCATION WILL BE EXCAVATED AT A DEPTH NOT TO
EXCEED 1027 NAVD 88 DATUM OR 3 FEET BELOW NATURAL GRADE.

FINISHED GRADE WILL CONSIST OF KIDNEY SHAPED AREA SHOWN.,

4, TOPSOIL WILL BE RECLAIMED AND LEVELED WITHIN THE BORROW
LOCATION ESTABLISHING SLOPES NOT LESS THAN 5:1. BORROW SITE

WILL BE SEEDED WITH OATS AT 40LBS PER ACRE AND MNDOT WD

{33-281) AT 20 LBS PER ACRE.

SPOIL REPLACEMENT P
4 Fout




Change Order No. 2

Project Name: Roseau Lake Rehab, Phase One

HDR Project No.: 10051748

Project Owner: Roseau River Watershed District

Owner's Project No.:

Date of Issuance: 6/18/2025

Project Contractor: Spruce Valley Corporation.

it is agreed to modify the Contract referred to above as follows:

Date of Confract: 8/16/2023

Contract Period: 9/15/2023 - 10/15/2025

CHANGE IN CHANGE IN

CPR# ITEM AND DESCRIPTION OF CHANGES CONTRACT PRICE CONTRACT TIME
2.1 Replace spoil on SD 51 Cutoff 1 with material | $40,730.00 None

taken from DNR property southwest of spoil

bank. Shape and seed spoil berm and borrow

areas.
2.1 o e g g

Additional Mobilization fee for moving $5.000.00

equipment immediately to meet schedule
required by settlement agreement, then
moving it back to finish Inlet structure
embankment.

Summary: It is agreed to modify the Contract referred to above as follows:
Contract Price prior to this Change Order

$4,237.937.00

Net Increase {decrease) of this Change Order

$ 45 730.00

Contract Time prior to this Change Order
October 16,2025

Net Increase {decrease) of this Change Order

None

Revised Contract Price with all approved Change Orders
$4,283,667.00

Change Order 1

Page1of2

Revised Contract Time with all approved Change Orders
October 15. 2025

5/8/2025



The changes included in this Change Order are to be accomplished in accordance with the terms, stipulations
and condlitions of the original Contract as though included therein.

Accepted/fo;,eq.fatractor by: Date:
Ty A -
;’/ /| : T e .. /,Z'Z’ﬂzﬁ

e Wal by (HDR Engmeenng Inc.): Date:
fﬁ/ > 6/16/2025
‘3( #l it

Approved for Owner by: Attest: Date:

Approved: (Other - when require?) Date:

Distribution: B3 Owner X Contractor Office O Field O other

Change Order 1 Page 2 of 2 5/8/12025






Q.\,,xet' Wafe/%\

a? S 4@

@ Lf ; o Meeting Highlights — July 8, 2025
@ £ 2

5 &
%gemen\e’o

1. Funding Commitments: Information was presented regarding current funding commitments of
the Red River Watershed Management Board (RRWMB) for flood mitigation/water storage
projects and water quality projects that are in various phases along with annually funded programs
and one-time allocations. Current commitments include the following:

+ Flood Mitigation/Water Storage: $21,562,797.85
¢ Water Quality Program: Base Funding $ 734,105.21
o Water Quality Program: Competitive Funding $ 749,106.88
e Annually Funded Programs/One-time Allocations: $ 634,465.15
TOTAL Remaining Funding Commitments: $23.680,475.09

Below is an illustration of current RRWMB funding commitments as of July 2025. Annual operating
expenses are not included in funding commitments.

JULY 2025 FUNDING COMMITMENTS

WQ Program

Flood Mitigation/ Water
Storage Projects
91%

RRWMB Meeting Highlights — July 8, 2025



. 2026 Budget: The RRWMB Managers approved the 2026 Budget at $7,542,475.00. The RRWMB
Executive Director will begin scheduling times to attend member Watershed District (WD)
meetings to discuss the 2026 Budget, current activities, results of the 2025 Minnesota Legislative
Session, and to gather input regarding the 2026 Minnesota Legislative Session.

. 2026 Red River Levy: The RRWMB Managers approved the 2026 Red River Levy at 75 percent.

. River Watch Program Contract: A contract of $212,500.00 was approved with the International
Water Institute from July 1, 2025 to June 30, 2026 to implement the River Watch Program in the

Red River Basin of Minnesota.

. Water Quality Program Base Funding Request: A request for $98,571.00 from the Bois de
Sioux Watershed District was approved for water quality efforts related to the Doran Creek
Rehabilitation Project.

. Discussion With Senator Jordan Rasmusson: The RRWMB hosted Senator Rasmusson to
discuss results of the 2025 Minnesota Legislative Session. Senator Rasmusson and RRWMB
Executive Director Robert Sip also pre-taped the Kaleidoscope Radio Program at R&J
Broadcasting in Ada after lunch.

Senator Jordan Rasmusson Addressing the RRWMB Managers. From left, Greg Holmvik
(Wild Rice WD), Jason Braaten (Roseau River WD), Nikki Swenson (RRWMB Executive
Assistant), Robert Sip (RRWMB Executive Director), Senator Jordan Rasmusson, John Finney
(Joe River WD), Roger Anderson (Two Rivers WD), Linda Vavra (Bois de Sioux WD), Bill
Petersen (Middle-Snake-Tamarac Rivers WD), and LeRoy Ose — partially photographed (Red

Lake WD).

RRWMB Meeting Highlights — July 8, 2025



1
5

"
~

%

r—— :
4 ﬁ;'

\
L
b
g

" Ili
Tt
™
—
/?

L
-

3

A Ay . i
(TN |
1 2 Y
X T
- .
o .
I y
g 'l
\
{

|

Senator Jordan Rasmusson Addressing the RRWMB Managers.

. Next Meeting: Will be Tuesday, August 19, 2025 and the meeting will be held at the RRWMB
Office — Ada, Minnesota, 56510.

RRWMB Meeting Highlights — July 8, 2025






August 2025
Board Meeting

WD3 Culvert Replacement — Culvert has been ordered and dropped off at County Highway
Department. Beito will be installing it soon.

Halvorson’s — Working with Alex to get end of culvert cut off for Michealson trap along CD7
Hay Creek. Also, will be having him bring load of gravel for settling culvert near CR-10 on 270"
AVE as well as installing gates on phase 1 of the Roseau Lake project.

Having and Mowing Maintenance — Haying is close to completion along Hay Creek corridor.
Norland has been mowed on the south and east side; Erickson has started haying on the
remaining. Robertson is still working on West Intercept. Duxby has been completed and will be
done again later this month depending on regrowth.

Larsen’s Cattail Ditch Spraving — There is multiple locations that will be needing cattail

spraying this year.

Palmville Road Maintenance — There is a couple of spots that have sluffed in along the road
and have created a safety hazard (Photos taken). Have a contractor bring in some fill and repair?

Caribou — Wild Parsnip — I have received a few phone calls on the wild parsnip growing along
the SD51 cutoff 10 channel, I have been to the site and sprayed on two separate occasions.
Spraying in late fall/early summer will be more productive.




ADMINISTRATOR’S UPDATE
August 7, 2025

Property tax exemption: The County Assessor is wondering if the board wants to file for
exemption on any of the parcels purchased for the Roseau Lake project. I've included the tax

statements for your review.

Land Acquisition: The DNR has completed the process for the RRWD to purchase an “orphaned”
15.1 acre triangle of property adjacent to the Roseau Lake project. The cost to the project will be
$12,085.75. The board will need to authorize this purchase at the meeting. As part of the
negotiations with the adjacent landowner, that parcel would then be deeded to that landowner.

HR Consultant: During our recent administrator’s meetings, we’ve discussed all the changes to the
laws concerning employment. One of the recommendations was to have an HR consultant review
our current personnel manual, record keeping, and various processes and give the board suggestions
on things that need to be changed or improved. I've reached out to one consultant for an estimate on
an initial assessment. It is included in the packet. If this is something the board thinks would be

beneficial, we can discuss further at the meeting.

Juneberry / Big Swamp North: The County held a landowner meeting on July 9t in Badger. Two
commissioners were present along with Ericka and Marty. Erik and Nate presented the SD 69
portion of the project. As expected, there was pushback from the landowners in attendance. It’s my
understanding that some one-on-one conversations took place after the meeting. Ben Bergy and Tom
Enright attended the July 22" County Board meeting to discuss the project. Representative Burkel
was also present. At the conclusion of the Board meeting, the County and DNR agreed to meet and
formalize the terms for the project to move forward. We that being achieved, the LSOHC approved
the accomplishment plan at their June 28" meeting.

Roseau Lake: A construction update will be given at the meeting.

Funding: LSOHC has ranked the project applications and set the hearing dates for August 26
& 27. 1 plan on attending the hearing in person. We’re waiting still for more details on the Federal
Congressional Designated Spending. We have submitted the application for the FHM bonding funds
that were allocated in the Special Session. We adjusted our request from $1M to $1.6M after
discussions with Matt Bauman. We’ll see how the DNR decides to allocate those funds.

After continued issues with getting the Conservation Corps committed to working on the
mitigation portion of the project (Sprague Creek). The steering committee recommends advertising
for bids for this portion of the project. Funding is in place for this work. Nate will present the
proposed work at the meeting.

Misc:
e For medical reasons, I’ll be taking some time off in the next couple of months.
e I've included a draft budget and ditch fund spreadsheet in the packet.



RESOLUTION CLOSING BOARD MEETING

WHEREAS, the Minnesota Open Meeting Law, Minn. Stat. § 13D.05, subd. 3(b) states
that “meetings may be closed if the closure is expressly authorized by statute or permitted by the

attorney-client privilege;” and

WHEREAS, Darrell Lins, et al have commenced litigation regarding the Roseau Lake
project and the Roseau River Restoration project;, claiming inter alia unlawful deprivation of

property; and

WHEREAS, the RRWD seeks to meet with its attorney, to discuss the pending litigation
and potential settlement proposals; and

WHEREAS, it would be detrimental to the interests of the Board of Managers of the
RRWD to hold a public discussion with its attorney regarding the strengths and weaknesses of its
legal position(s), strategy, and potential settlement position where an opposing party or opposing
attorney could listen to or be made aware of the RRWD’s positions; and

WHEREAS, there is an absolute need for the RRWD Board of Managers to obtain
confidential legal advice regarding the pending litigation and potential settlement in order to
maintain the attorney-client privilege.

BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Managers of the Roseau River Watershed District as
follows:

1. The Roseau River Watershed District Board of Managers hereby closes this
meeting based upon the attorney-client privilege pursuant to Minn. Stat. §
13D.05, subd. 3(b);

2. The specific subjects to be discussed, pursuant to Minn. Stat. § 13D.01, subd. 3,
are the legal strategy in responding to the pending litigation (Roseau Lake and
Roseau River Restoration matters) against the RRWD and potential settlement

position.

Dated this day of August, 2025.

Chairman

Secretary



